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Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Fwd: Non-Commercial Freedom of Information Act Request
1 message

Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com> Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 12:03 PM
To: Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

FOIA Request

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Heather Phillips <hphillips@panaschools.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 9:27 AM

Subject: Fwd: Non-Commercial Freedom of Information Act Request
To: Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com>

Heather Phillips
PCUSD 8
Bookkeeper

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Robert Degre <robertdegre@theadac.com>

Date: Fri, Oct 9, 2020 at 5:00 PM

Subject: Non-Commercial Freedom of Information Act Request

To: Tom Olson <tomolson@theadac.com>, Steve Perla <steveperla@theadac.com>

To whom it may concern,

In accord with the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, | am re-requesting the following data from the past five school-years
(school-year 2015-2016 through school year 2019-
2020), since | did not hear back from anyone within your district following my initial request on 2 October 2020:

1. How many public school students have IEPs?

2. How many charter school students have IEPs?

3. How many homeschooled students have IEP/ISPs?

4. How many parentally-placed private school students have been referred for testing
under the requirements of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act’s (IDEA)
child find procedures?

5. How many parentally-placed private school students have been identified through
child-find to need special education and/or related services?

6. How many parentally-placed private school students have an IEP/ISP?

7. Is your district's child-find referral process in writing? If it is, then how/where might |
access that information?

8. What is your district’s total IDEA Part B allocation?

9. What is your district’s total IDEA (Section 619) allocation?

10. How many parentally-placed private school students have received IDEA-funded
services?

11. Which IDEA-funded services have been provided to parentally-placed private school
students?

12. If IDEA-funded services have been provided to parentally-placed private school
students, then what has been/is the location of those services?

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request
is not being made for commercial purposes.

| have copied on this email ADAC’s Principal Partners Tom Olson and Steve Perla. If
you have any questions, then please be in touch by replying “all” to this email.
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Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to
receiving your response to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Robert Degre

Director of Research & Administration
781-414-6325
robertdegre@theadac.com
www.theadac.com

B} ADAC

Mr. Jason Bauer
Superintendent - Pana CUSD #8
14 E. Main Street

Pana, IL 62557

Phone: (217) 562-1500

Fax: (217) 562-1501
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